ADDENDUM NO. 1

DATE: September 27, 2018

TO: All Bidders

FROM: Julie Smith Maxwell, Procurement Specialist
SUBJECT: Addendum No. 1 - On-Call Pavement Marking Services
SUBMISSIONS DUE: October 19, 2018, at 11:00:00 a.m. Eastern Time

This addendum is being published to make a modification regarding the above-referenced
Invitation to Bid. This addendum becomes a part of the Contract Document and modifies the

original specifications as noted.

Correction of Work

The City reserves the right to inspect all work. Any work deemed unsatisfactory by the
City shall be repaired. Contractor shall promptly remove from the premises all Work rejected by
the City for failure to comply with the Contract Documents, whether incorporated in the
construction or not, and the Contractor shall promptly replace and re-execute the Work in
accordance with the Contract Documents and without expense to the Owner and shall bear the
expense of making good all Work of other Contractors destroyed or damaged by such removal or
replacement.

All removal and replacement Work shall be done at the Contractor's expense. If the
Contractor does not take action to remove such rejected Work within ten (10) days after receipt
of Written Notice, the Owner may remove such Work and store the materials at the expense of
the Contractor.

If, in the opinion of the City, it is undesirable to replace any defective or damaged
materials or to reconstruct or correct any portion of the Work injured or not performed in
accordance with the Contract Documents, the compensation to be paid to the Contractor
hereunder shall be reduced by such amount as in the judgement of the City shall be equitable.

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 1



